Unknown

From: Gutman, Avigall

Sent: Friday, October 22, 1999 9.14 PM )
To: Adams, Rey

Subject: RE: astro

Why don't we glve it a shot. T car supply it to cottle and his merrymen 3nd they will do
dll the testing and glve uz tha feedbazk wWe need.

We p2ed to copsider, though, “hat bhs wijht tura nc snoopy aAnd Hl's'mex:ymen for help.
WOuld tha~ be a preblem at your exd?

Doukle benefit - 1) diversion from the NS systams 2)verification of the secs hack in
asia-

Avigail

~-~w=-Driginal Message—----—

From: Adams, Ray

Sent: Friday, October 22, 19%9 6:3C *M
To: Sutman, Avigail

Subjscr: RZ: astro

Interesting.

The box was supplied by a bad guy workinyg in US3. He wabnted to xnow
if my man PRIMCE cculd hack it. He kas ropeatedly chased up on this
ever since to the point it is now s littie embatrassing. Sc i would
be irterested in anything you car augqesrt, a1 propmse in relation to
the box. Anything that is an advantage “c us would be good, but cae
we give any feedback to please rhe guj ia USs and keep the
reiaticesaip going.

Rsy

~--==0:iginal Hessage——---

Fron: Gutman, Avigaii

Seat: & October 2999 C4:02

Toz ARdame, Pay

Subject: astra N
Hi, ' B
remazber you sent me the nmalaysiar ASTRY 'seca) systew?

Weil - tha naifa team have finally dacidea they are not interested ir
my logainy it...

I would 1ize Lo use it ia o (t= Sivert their atreazica away from ur
|y3tom!

BUT ~ bar~1e 1 do ~ T want ta rarss sure wirh yoa rhat there ie anrthlincg
Zoour i< hex ot card thal can mrase if buck to ux.... Is there?

Pvigai’
T CASE NO.
! SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

AL S

NDS GROUP PLC. et al

Case No. SA CV03-850 DOC (JTL) ] PLAINTIFF'S EXHIBIT 610

DATE IDEN.

DATE EVID.

BY

Deputy Clerk
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Unknown
From: Gutman, Avigall
Sent: Friday, October 22, 1999 9.14 PM
To: Adams, Ray
Subject: RE: astro

why don't we give it a shot. T car supply it te cottle and his merrymen and they will do

4li the testing and glve us the feedback we noed.

We p2ed to consider, though, “hat he wijn® tura rc 3noopy and HIS 'mcrrynen for kelp.
Wuld tha- be a preblem ot your end?

Doukle benefit - 1) Aiversioa from the NS systame 2)verification of the seca hack in

asis.-
Avigail

~=-=-~3giginal Message--—--~

Frem: Adams, Ray

Sent: Friday, October 22, 1%99 4:3G M
To: Gutman, Avigail

Subj=cr: RZ: astro

Interesting.

The box was supplied by a bad guy working in US3, He wanted to inow
if my man PRINCE ccuid hack it. He kax repezatadly chased up on this
ever since to the point it is now s littie embatraszing. Sc 1 would
be irrereasted in anything you car auvggest. o1 propose in relation to
the Lox. Anything that ig an advanrage ~c us would be good, but car
we give any feedback to please the guy la USs and keep the
relatinnsahip going.

----- Originsl Hessage—----—
Fion: Gutman, Avigaii

Sent: 22 tober 2999 C4:62
To:z Adaks, Pay

Subject: astro

ni,
remexber vou sent me the nmalaysiar ASTRY fseca) system?

Weil - tha naifa team have finally dacidea they are not interestad irn
my logaing it...

I would liza Lo use it in o itz divert ~helr a“tea~ican away fror Jut
SY3tem?

BUT - karmi2 I do ~ ! want ta ra<s sura wirh you rhat there ie arthicg
2bour 1o her or vard thal can %zuse i% heck to ux.... §z there?

Pvigai-

dbevdisrsmevisoasammamuny

vigai' Sutmaa

Case No. SA CV03-850 DOG (JTL)

ESC0071588
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